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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Rutland-Jenifer-Stone or Peggy Stewart House, built 1761-64, is 
a two-and-one-half story over-elevated basement Georgian brick house 

x with a gable roof. Rectangular in shape, the dwelling is about 50 
feet or five bays wide and 30 feet or three-bays deep. The facade is 
construcred of all-header bond and end walls of English bond. The 
central pavilion projecting from each end contains a chimney in its 
front corner and a window near the rear corner. Each end pavilion 
is also pedimented and contains a round window. Basement and first- 
story windows have segmental brick arches and second-story openings 
have flat arches. The sills are of stone. A box cornice with a frieze 
board below extends around the eaves. The entranceway, located in the 
center bay of the street facade, is comprised of a paneled door topped 
by a rectangular glazed transom and is sheltered by a small modern 
pedimented wooden porch.

rn
The house was extensively remodeled in 1894 and received its existing 
hip roof and the end chimneys were rebuilt in their present form at 
that time. There are two gabled dormers on the front and one at each 
end of the existing roof.

The Peggy Stewart House has a center hall plan, with the hall running
through the structure to the rear. The stairs are set against the left
wall and the entire left side of the house is occupied by the living
room. To the right of the hall are two rooms, the parlor in front
and the dining room in the rear. The large wing on the rear of the n
house is a modern addition. There are five bedrooms upstairs.

The interior of the house has undergone considerable remodeling in 
recent years. Only the southeast front chamber on the second floor 
still has its original mantel in place on the fireplace. In excellent 
condition, the Peggy Stewart House is used as a private residence and 
is not open to visitors.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Rutland-Jenifer-Stone House, more commonly known as the Peggy 
Stewart House, is the best extant house that has documented and 
significant associations with Daniel of St. Thomas Jenifer. Jenifer 
served as agent and receiver-general for the last two lord proprietors 
of Maryland and held many offices of public trust. In 1766 he was 
made a member of the provincial court, and from 1773 to 1775 he sat 
upon the governor's council. He was chosen president of the Maryland 
Council of Safety in 1775 and showed great activity in securing aid 
for the Revolutionary cause. When the State government was established 
in 1777 he was made president of the Maryland Senate. The following 
year he was elected to the Continental Congress where he served from 
1778 until 1782. In 1787 Jenifer was sent as a delegate from Maryland 
to the Federal Convention in Philadelphia where he signed the 
constitution.

The Peggy Stewart house was constructed around 1761-64 by Thomas Rutland. 
Jenifer owned the house from January-July 1772 and again from 1779 until 
1783, when he sold the property to Thomas Stone. After Stone's death 
in 1787, Jenifer again acquired the property and held it until his 
death on November 16, 1790. The house has undergone extensive remodeling 
and is in excellent condition. Used as a private residence, it is not 
open to the public.

History

Daniel of St. Thomas Jenifer was born in 1723 on his father's 
plantation, Coates Retirement, (now called Ellerslie), in Charles 
County, Maryland. Never marrying and possessing considerable wealth, 
Jenifer made his country home on a large estate known as Stephney, 
which was located 3 or 4 miles from Annapolis. Besides serving as 
agent and receiver-general for the last two lord proprietors of Maryland, 
he held many offices of public trust. As a young man he was justice 
of the peace for Charles County, and later, of the western circuit of 
the province. In 1760 he was placed upon the commission for the settle­ 
ment of the boundary dispute with Pennsylvania and Delaware. In 1766 
he was made a member of the provincial court, and from 1773 to 1775 he 
sat upon the governors council. In 1775 was chosen president of the 
Maryland Council of Safety and showed great activity in securing aid
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for the Revolutionary cause. When the State government was established 
in 1777 he was made president of the Maryland Senate. The following 
year he was elected to the Continental Congress where he served from 
1778 to 1782. Beginning in 1782 he was for some years intendant of 
the Maryland revenues and financial agent of the state. He was also 
one of the commissioners from Maryland, who, in 1785, met first at 
Alexandria and then at Mount Vernon, to settle with Virginia the question 
of navigation of the parts of Chesapeake Bay and the Potomac shared by 
the two states. In 1787 Jenifer was sent as a delegate from Maryland 
to the Federal Convention in Philadelphia. He favored the completed 
constitution and signed it. His death took place in Annapolis on 
November 16, 1790, and he was buried on the Ellerslie plantation near 
Port Tobacco in Charles County, Maryland.

History of the Peggy Stewart House

Constructed around 1761-64 by Thomas Rutland, Daniel of St. Thomas Jenifer 
bought the house in January 1772 and in July of the same year sold the 
residence to Anthony Stewart, an Annapolis merchant. Because Stewart 
paid the tea tax on the cargo of his vessel, the "Peggy Stewart," 
Annapolis' Patriots forced him on October 19, 1774, to burn his own ship. 
Stewart fled to England in 1779 and Mrs. Stewart sold the house back to 
Jenifer in the same year. In 1783 Jenifer sold the property to Thomas 
Stone, lawyer, planter, a Signer of the Declaration of Independence, 
delegate to the Continental Congress, 1783-84, and State senator for 
Charles County. Stone was also elected a delegate to the Constitutional 
Convention at Philadelphia in 1787, but declined to serve because of 
the illness of his wife. Stone died on October 5, 1787, and the house 
was again acquired by Jenifer, who held it until his death on November 16, 
1790. Jenifer's executors sold the Peggy Stewart House to Thomas 
Harwood in 1801.
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